

JEREMY LOUIS PHILIPSON

jeremyphilipson@gmail.com | jeremyphilipson.com | 315-292-2974

ABOUT ME

Software engineering professional with over 3 years of enterprise-level production experience, working on both the frontend and backend of products. Proven track record of writing clean code, architecting high-level features, and onboarding new team members. Looking to continue growing my career as a developer, with a desire to build efficient, modern, and resilient products to drive organizational value.

EXPERIENCE

FANDUEL GROUP

New York, NY | June 2015 — Present

SENIOR
SOFTWARE ENGINEER
March 2021 — Present

- Trusted voice for streams across divisions, managing high priority feature development for the Daily Fantasy Sports vertical. Active team leader for junior engineers.
- Successfully contribute to backend code, including Python and Java repositories, leading to additional work as a full-stack engineer.
- Assist with transition of continuous integration pipelines from Jenkins to Buildkite.
- Lead design audit to standardize web components across multiple verticals.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER
March 2020 — March 2021

- Expanded unit and integration testing using Jest, Enzyme, and Cypress libraries.
- Worked as sole web developer on feature to add videos to player cards over three months, culminating in successful feature launch with no production bugs.
- Integral part of Upcoming page replatform, concluding in March 2020 release.
- Mentor new hires, including assisting with codebase acclimation and onboarding.

JUNIOR
SOFTWARE ENGINEER
Oct 2018 — March 2020

- Created, developed, and tested new front-end features as part of long term roadmap.
- Updated and maintained two primary codebases in React and Angular.
- Completed revamp of Live Scoring experience, including building new React components, testing new page in Cypress, and eventual production release.
- Worked with external teams on identifying user-requested features.

EMAIL MKTG ASSOCIATE
Feb 2016 — Oct 2018

- Oversaw execution of outgoing campaigns, reaching upwards of 2 million users per day.
- Overhauled onboarding program and upgraded email template code and design.

CUSTOMER SUPPORT
June 2015 — June 2016

- Answered incoming user questions, concerns, and issues in a timely manner.
- Maintained a top-10 ranking in volume and satisfaction rating.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

PROFICIENT
KNOWLEDGEABLE

JavaScript, GraphQL, React, Redux, Reactive Programming, Cypress, React Native, Node.js
Java, Python, SQL, Angular, Typescript, Apollo, Express, Jenkins, Buildkite, Mocha, Chai, Jest

EDUCATION

FULLSTACK ACADEMY
SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY

Immersive 6-month software development bootcamp | January - June 2018
B. S., Sport Management, Falk College of Sport and Human Dynamics | Class of 2014

INTERESTS

Avid reader, aspiring chef, and outdoor enthusiast. Passionate Syracuse Orange, Miami Dolphins, and Formula One fan.